GREATER TZANEEN MUNICIPALITY
INTERNAL MEMORANDUM

L . B SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT UNIT
RO RS

TO: The Municipal Manager
Mr. D Mhangwana

REF: Z Modjadji

Bid No: SCMU.
Bid Descriptic

%
%]

water meters for-C

Please be inforr
closed on 01 Mar
2022.

[ I
Mr. D Mhangwana

Municipal Manager




GREATER TZANEEN MUNICIPALITY
INTERNAL MEMORANDUM

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT UNIT

RO

TO: The Municipal Manager
Mr. D Mhangwana REF: Z Modjadiji

01 June 2022

Bid No: SCM
Bid Desc tiqn

Please be informed that the v ‘ Jove-mi i s advertised and
closed on 03 Ma
2022.

Hope you find the ab

Mr. D Mhangwana

Municipal Manager




. GREATER TZANEEN MUNICIPALITY

" INTERNAL MEMORANDUM
.
T

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT UNIT

TO: The Municipal Manager
Mr. D Mhangwana REF: Z Modjadiji

DATE: 01 June 2022

Please be '_Iﬁ*fomj: 16 v hedbi - advertised and
til 30 September

Mr. B Mhangwana =

Municipal manager




GREATER TZANEEN MUNICIPALITY
EXTERNAL MEMORANDUM

RO o SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT UNIT

TO: The Municipal Manager
Mr. D Mhangwana REF: Z Modjadijt

FROM: Supply Chain Managéf DATE: 31 May 2022

Please be inform
closed on 02 March
2022.

Hope you find the abj’g\

i

1
Mr. D Mhangwana

Municipal Manager




